# MEETING MINUTES TOWN OF ST. ALBANS SELECTMEN MEETING MONDAY FEBRUARY 8, 2021

Present: Todd Brown, Vice Chairman Peter Denbow, Selectman Hiram Weymouth, Chairman Richard Fisher, Town Manager Brady Snowman, Road Commissioner Chuck Crump, Town Clerk, Fire Dept. Officer Jamie Crocker, Fire Dept. Interim Chief

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Weymouth and the Pledge of Allegiance recited.

Approve Minutes for January 25, 2021 Tabled until February 22, 2021 meeting

Review 2021 Town Warrant

There was general discussion on typographical and numerical errors that require correction. *Motion by Peter Denbow, seconded by Todd Brown to approve the Town Warrant with corrections. Vote: 3-0 All in favor* 

Chairman Weymouth recessed the meeting at 6:40 to allow the Budget Committee to convene on the matter of the Town Warrant.

Chairmen Weymouth reconvened that Selectmen's meeting at 7:05 pm.

Todd Brown made a motion to go into Executive Session to discuss personnel under 1 MRSA 405 (6) (A). Seconded by Peter Denbow Vote: 3-0 All in Favor.

*Peter Denbow made a motion to leave the Executive Session 1 MRSA 405 (6) (A). Seconded by Todd Brown Vote: 3-0 All in Favor.* 

Motion by Peter Denbow seconded by Todd Brown to accept the resignation of Brady Snowman, effective at the end of his elected term on March 5, 2021, Seconded by Todd Brown Vote: 3-0 All in Favor.

Fire Chief Status

There was a general discussion concerning the Fire Chief applicants. Manager Fisher agreed to contact the other candidate, Paul Nichols for an interview. There was no motion

## Webb Ridge Road Bridge Update

Manager Fisher shared an email to all parties from our Engineer, Eric T. Calderwood PE (letter attached)

### Fire Department Auxiliary

Fire Department Communication Officer Chuck Crump provided information on the proposed Fire Department Auxiliary. There was a general agreement on the idea. *Motion by Peter Denbow to add the proposed Section to the S.O.P. Seconded by Hiram Weymouth. Vote: 3-0 All in favor* 

### Election Update

Town Clerk Chuck Crump provided an update on the election to the Selectmen and had them sign appropriate documents.

### Possible Land Donation

Manager Fisher presented the Selectmen with a donation request. The owner of a small lot (Map 018-24A) would like to donate the land to the town. The property is owned by the Estate of Peter Duncombe. There was a brief discussion. *Motion by Peter Denbow, Seconded by Todd Brown. Vote 2-1 In favor of the motion. Hiram Weymouth voted No.* 

Road Commissioner Report

Brady Snowman reported three trucks broke down due to various causes in the last storm and will need to be repaired.

Fire Department Report – The Board was provided with a breakdown of callouts this past year.

Selectmen Report - none.

Manager's Report – None.

The meeting adjourned at 7:31 Pm.

Respectfully Submitted, Richard Fisher Town Manager

Hiram Weymouth, Chair

Todd Brown, Vice-Chair

Peter Denbow, Selectman

Date: \_\_\_\_\_